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Lucy Tsai

From: Shizuka Kamakura
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 4:24 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: Claire Hoque; Mika Kaneko
Subject: RE: pls review DENSO CCS project#08J11637, AN08T7713 and AN08I2346, Notice#1
Attachments: 04_Circuit_Diagram_14AEB_R.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Lucy,  
 
Q#1: Ant 1, Ant 2, Ant 3 are elements of one RX antenna. ANT 4 is TX antenna.  
Q#2: Please see the revised circuit diagram.  
 
Best regards, 
Shizuka 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lucy Tsai  
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 8:29 PM 
To: Shizuka Kamakura; Claire Hoque 
Subject: RE: pls review DENSO CCS project#08J11637, AN08T7713 and AN08I2346, Notice#1 
 
Hi Shizuka, 
 
Please address following issues for both TCB and IC. 
Q#1: According to schematics, there four antennas used in this device. This doesn’t agree 
with block diagram and the information shown inside the internal photo. Please clarify. 
 
Q#2: Please provide a schematics to include all parts value. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
 


